

Kathryn Brudzinski

954-288-6634 · katbrudzinski@gmail.com · Orlando, FL 32812

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/kathryn-brudzinski-a469921a5>

JOURNALIST

Dedicated and efficient journalist with collective three years experience in news writing and editing through various print/digital mediums. Adept at story pitching and development, fact-checking and active interviewing. Looking to bring willingness to learn, investigative skills and empathetic storytelling to engaging professional news environment.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

NSM Today- Orlando, FL

Reporter

August 2020 - May 2023

- Served as general and education beat reporter providing varied and compelling news coverage.
- Worked with news team to write, produce and edit online digital content for university readership.

Assistant News Editor

January 2023 - May 2023

- Served as assistant news editor for large student publication alongside editorial staff.
- Assisted in general editing, fact-checking and copy editing of reporter's stories in timely manner.

Knightly Latino Reporter

January 2022 - May 2022

- Served as reporter and producer for podcast series alongside digital news story content.
- Additionally served as co-host for final Knightly Latino podcast episode.

Oviedo Community News- Oviedo, FL

Reporting Intern

August 2022 - May 2023

- Served as reporter for nonprofit newsroom covering local citizen issues and government.
- Helped develop and wrote story for deep dive series exploring housing issues in local community.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Rockbrook Summer Camp for Girls

Counselor

June 2023 - July 2023

- Worked collaboratively with staff to ensure well-being of campers, organized special events and developed skills in conflict management and mediation.

David's Bridal

Stylist

January 2023 - June 2023

- Actively listened to clients to offer support and guidance, worked well under time-sensitive deadlines and developed efficient organizational methods to promote productivity.

American Rock Climbing at Universal Orlando Resort

Rock Climbing Instructor

August 2021 - September 2022

- Adapted to challenges to ensure safety of clients, developed trust and relationships with diverse climber groups and prioritized attention to detail in fast paced environment.
-

EDUCATION

University of Central Florida

August 2019 - May 2023

- Bachelor of Arts in Journalism (Print/Digital), Minor in Creative Writing
- Public and Professional Writing Certificate